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Ve V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

SlE Ba B 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. Ne. 18-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationals Des Experts En Automobile

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAFORE PL Ref : CS/SMO17024671/Uvd3

50 RAFFLES PLACE
#05-01/06 Date: 29-12-2017

SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623

Code: SMO
5 Policy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE
Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected PC 22285
Palicy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD1704672/AGC Excess () 3,000.00
Assign From  GRACE TEO Assign Date 29/12/2017
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer 3 Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4, Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  26/12/2017 Inspection Date 281212017
Survey held at BEDOK TRANSPORT PTE LTD
30/32 DEFU LANE 8
SINGAPORE 539270
5a. Remarks
ATHE MARKET VALUE IS S§———- —(EST. AVERAGE])
BjIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




Yeron Chen SLKKAUICIE

From: Henry, Irene James <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 29 December, 2017 4:47 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); Teo, Grace

Cc: SUR: Chan, Shu Hui Agnes

Subject: RE: CMTD1704672/AGC - ACC INVLG PC2228S & SLV57D ON 26-12-2017

Our Claim Reference : CMTD1704672/AGC
Hi Veron,

| have spoken to the personnel of Bedok Motor Engineering Pte Ltd, they will forward to your office a revised estimate
of the parts pricing to be at COST + 15%, with rest in order.

Please proceed to authorise repair with excess of $ 3,000.00 applica ble.

Best Regards

Irene Henry

Claims Division

D 6322 4618 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

=== Innovalion lor Wallbeing
e, e Vol A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www. facebook com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain
confidential and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be
unlawful and is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd, may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the
purposes stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau,
parties to whom disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our
behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Policy.

Erom: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, 29 December, 2017 4:19 PM

To: Teo, Grace <grace.tec@sompo.com.sg>

Ce: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Chan, Shu Hui Agnes <agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg>; Henry, Irene James
<irene.henry@sompo.com.sg=>

Subject: FW: CMTD1704672/AGC - ACC INVLG PC22285 & SLV57D ON 26-12-2017

Dear Grace,

Enclosed herewith surveyor marking.



Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 5256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 29 December, 2017 4:01 PM

To: 'Teo, Grace' <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>

Cc: 'Chan, Shu Hui Agnes' <agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg>; 'Henry, Irene James' <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>; SUR
<suri@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: CMTD1704672/AGC - ACC INVLG PC22285 & SLV57D ON 26-12-2017

Dear Grace,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle PC 22285
Date of survey: 29/12/2017
Number of days: 7 days

Pending cost price from repairer.

We have Not authorise repair.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email sur@lkkauto.com | fax; 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 29 December, 2017 11:05 AM

To: 'Teo, Grace' <grace.tec@sompo.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@|kkauto.com>

Cc: 'Chan, Shu Hui Agnes' <agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg>; 'Henry, Irene James' <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: CMTD1704672/AGC - ACC INVLG PC22285 & 5LV570D ON 26-12-2017

Dear Sir/Mdm,



Thank you for the assignment.

"Wishes you a Happy New Year 2018"

Best Repards,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: gssignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408033)

From: Teo, Grace [mailto:grace.teo@sompo.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 29 December, 2017 10:45 AM

To: shuwen@bedokmotor.com; admin-d@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com
Cc: workshop@bedoktransport.com; Chan, Shu Hui Agnes; Henry, Irene James
Subject: CMTD1704672/AGC - ACC INVLG PC2228S B SLV57D ON 26-12-2017

Our Claim Reference : CMTD1704672/AGC

Hi Shu Wen,

We acknowledged receipt of your claim documents.

Please be informed that Agnes Chan is the handler of this case.

Please be informed that we have appointed LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS to conduct the survey.
Authorisation will be further advised upon survey.

The excess is $ 3,000.00 for this claim.

Aside to LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS,
Please assist to conduct motor survey on Own Damage basis as repair estimate attached.
Please revert with your preliminary report upon completion of survey to my colleague, Agnes Chan for authorisation.

Excess applicable — $3,000.00

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

Inngovation for Wellbeing

SOMPO

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

A Century of Trust

3



Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential and/or
legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited. If you

are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for our
Privacy Policy

From: shuwen@bedokmator.com [mailto:shuwen@ bedokmotor.com]
Sent: Friday, December 25, 2017 10:18 AM
To: Claims - Motor Survey

Cc: workshop@bedoktransport.com
Subject: ACC INVLG PC2228S & SLV57D ON 26-12-2017 11.40 A.M

Dear sir / mdm ,

Refer to above.

Please arrange for survey for the above vehicle PC22285 at Bedok Transport Pte Ltd. Address : 30 & 32 Defu Lane 9
Singapore : 539270 . Contact No.: 62863032

Thank You

Best Regards
SHU WEN (Ms)



Yeron Chen sLKKﬁutn! _

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuUto)

Sent: Friday, 29 December, 2017 4:01 PM

To: 'Teo, Grace'

Ce: 'Chan, Shu Hui Agnes'; 'Henry, Irene James’, SUR

Subject: RE: CMTD1704672/AGC - ACC INVLG PC2228S & SLV57D ON 26-12-2017
Attachments: PC 22285 PRELI ADVISED.pdf

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

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 29 December, 2017 11:05 AM

To: 'Teo, Grace' <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg=; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Chan, Shu Hui Agnes' <agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg>; 'Henry, Irene lames' <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: CMTD1704672/AGC - ACC INVLG PC22285 & SLVS57D ON 26-12-2017

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

"Wishes you a Happy New Year 2018"

Best Regards,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignm 1 m | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



From:: Teo, Grace [mailto:grace.teo@sompo.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 29 December, 2017 10:45 AM

To: shuwen@bedokmotor.com; admin-d@lkkauto.com; assignments@Ilkkauto.com
Cec: workshop@bedoktransport.com; Chan, Shu Hui Agnes; Henry, Irene James
Subject: CMTD1704672/AGC - ACC INVLG PC2228S & SLVS7D ON 26-12-2017

Our Claim Reference : CMTD1704672/AGC

Hi Shu Wen,

We acknowledged receipt of your claim documents.

Please be informed that Agnes Chan is the handler of this case.

please be informed that we have appointed LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS to conduct the survey.
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

Innovation for Wellbeing
SOMPO Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffies Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s} or company named and may contain confidential and/or
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

From: shuwen@bedokmator.com [mailto;shuwen@bedokmotor.com]
Sent: Friday, December 29, 2017 10:18 AM
To: Claims - Motor Survey




Cc: workshop@bedoktransport.com
Subject: ACC INVLG PC2228S & SLV57D ON 26-12-2017 11.40 AM

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



A
! 'i C;::s ultants

Edm mA R Peltd Company Registration No. 199607198R
51 UBEAVE 1. #02-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (063) 62564311
Your ref: CMTD1704672/AGC

Our ref: CS/SMO17024671/Uvd3 DATE: 29/12/2017

The Motor Claims Department
M/s SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE LTD

Dear Sir/Madam

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO. PC 22285

We thank for your instruction on 29/12/2017

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle on

29/12/2017 at the premises of M/s BEDOK MOTOR EN EERING LTD
and have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount  :3$15.041.56
Revised Estimate Amount :5$9.764.45

"Check" Items Amount 5%

Market Value :5$100.000.00 .

LTA Reimbursement Value :S$40.600.00 s

Nett Value :S$ 59.400.00 rear front

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages at the
front portion

Comments/Present Status:
Damages Consistent
Repair Cost Economical

Yours faithfully,

MARCUS CHUA
Licensed Appraiser



[l

Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 29 December, 2017 10:45 AM

To: shuwen@bedokmotor.com; admin-d@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com
Cc: workshop@bedoktransport.com; Chan, Shu Hui Agnes; Henry, Irene James
Subject: CMTD1704672/AGC - ACC INVLG PC2228S & SLV57D ON 26-12-2017
Attachments: GlAl jpeg; GIA2 jpeg; GIA3 jpeg; GIA4 jpeg; GIAS jpeg; estimate.jpeg

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

The excess is 5 3,000.00 for this claim.

Aside to LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS,
Please assist to conduct motor survey on Own Damage basis as repair estimate attached.

Please revert with your preliminary report upon com pletion of survey to my colleague, Agnes Chan for
authorisation.

Excess applicable — $3,000.00

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

—

@; :gngmmp CE;W A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo com.sqg | Facebook: www facebook.com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please deleta this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompa Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom

disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agenls {acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

1



From: shuwen@bedokmotor.com [mai'lto:5huwen@bedokmotor.mm]
‘Sent: Friday, December 29, 2017 10:18 AM

To: Claims - Mator Survey

Cc: workshop@bedoktransport.com

Subject: ACC INVLG PC22285 £ SLVS7D ON 26-12-2017 11.40 AM
Dear sir / mdm ,

Refer to above.

please arrange for survey for the above vehicle PC22285 at Bedok Transport Pte Ltd. Address : 30 & 32 Defu Lane 9
Singapore : 539270 . Contact No.: 62863032

Thank You

Best Regards
SHU WEN {Ms)



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner 1D Type:
Owner ID:

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

Intended De-registration
Date:

Wehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour;
Manufacturing Year:
Engine Mo

Chassis Mo.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Business

4741A

PC22285
Mo

29 Dec 2017

ANKAI

HFF&107KD35

White

2012
|SBE428522022390
LAB1EIMCXCAL00778

$113,189.00
20 Dec 2013
20 Dec 2013
0

£5,660.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry
Date;

PARF Rebate Amount:

Mo

£0.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

19 Dec 2023

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$48,002.00

$40,600.00
$40,600.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 29 Dec 2017

OK

Page 1 of 2

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDeregInput?FUNCTL., 29/12/2017
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MEDE T 16972 1 CamfonDaGn Engineenng Fle Lid - U
ENTRY DATE & TIME: ZT1M22017 10:43
SLIBRITTED BY: Anika Lai Swee Kam

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report cormectly the details of the accidant to speed Up e cams proess

2 Tres Farm must be completed by the Policyholder andior the Authorised Driver.

3, |wfeemation provided must ba as truthful and accurate as passible. Any wilful mesreprasentaton or withoiding of material facts may allow insurance companses to
repudiate policy ability

4. The Issue and acceptance of ths Form by Insurance companies s nol an admission of policy liablity on the part of the Insurance companias

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

&. This report will e forwarded by the Insurars of the Insurers of the GLA Records Management Cantre established by he GCeneral Insurance Association of
Singapore{GIA) for archiving and that coples of this repor will for a fee be made available upon application by interested parties

7. By the lodgerment of this repart o the insurers, you hereby cansent to the archiving of this repor at the cenire and o copies of the report being made availabie
aforesaid

Date Of Report 271212017 10:43

Date Of Accident 2601272017 11:40

Exact Location Of Accident CTE(CITY) NEAR TO BRADDELL RD EXIT
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number PC22283

Insm*adi'Pu'll.q'l‘ml_:!ar

Name Of Registered Owner STEADFAST TRANSPORT SERVICE
Co Reg Mo 530047414

Email Address NOEMAIL

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No OFFICE-84232871

Manufacturer AMEAI

Madel HFF§107K05-6.7 D (M)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy veg
far repair to your vehicle? :

if No, Please state action to be taken

yehicle Category BUS

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Flaat Folicy WO

Policy Number
Cover Note Number

Driver

Marme of Driver FANG ZHONGMING

NRIC No GAOL3644R

Date Of Birth 09/05/1978

Occupation OUTDOOR

Data Of Driving Pass 0111072007

Driving Experience 10 YEARS AND 2 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mobile Number (LOCAL) +65-B4232871

Fax Mumber

Contact Number
EMail Address NOEMAIL
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‘ Details Of Properties

Va!;licle Category

Name of Driver

MRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger {Including Driver)

REAR

GOODS VEHICLE
SUTRADHAR ARADHON
G8402920W
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

Op 26[d 501 B sbeut rf-Uohre, t4y vilucle (A) wa
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[ \*’Jn' T

DECLARATION
1/'we declare the toreg

rs are true in every respect.

oy pnikka Lat
/'4/’ @‘\u CEG

'S
Policyholder's Signature Driver's Sigﬁm:]m Eaparting Centre Persannel's Signature
Date & Time: [If driver & not the gaticyholder] Name!

Date & Timna: MRIC/EIN Mo,
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Address
FPosteode

\Was driver an employea of the Insured's Company YES

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

ehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own

Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle z

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident
Waeather Conditions
Road Surface
Other Information

CHAIN COLLISION
CLEAR
ORY

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulanca?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES
I hs_w_sl baen appmached by Llr.'lk'l'IEIWrI _personis} NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Inciuding Driver) 20
Detalls of Police Action

Was tha-a{:cident reported to the police? NO
If Yes, Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

AS ATTACHED STATEMENT

Are accident photos available for attachmant? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded?

MO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Calour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

MName of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Yehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/ModelColour

SLVETD

AUDI - BLACK
FRONT & REAR
PRIVATE CAR
CHIN KIN LEONG
SB031881B

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

YP3a7al
FUSO - WHITE
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Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pleaze report correctly the details of the accident to Spewd up the claims process.,

2. This Form must be %-MMM-

3. Infermation provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible, Any wilful misrepresentatian or withholding of material
facts may aflow insurance companies to repudiate poliey lability.

4. The issue and aceeptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability an the part of the msurance
Companies.

5. false re ma referred t i investigati

6. Tha report will be forwarded by the irsurers of the GIA Records Ma nagement Centre established by the General Insurance

Assaciation of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for 3 fee be made svallable upon application by
interestad partles.

7. By the lodgment of this repart to the insurgrs, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available sforesaid,

8. Consent under the Persanal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
I understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{a] My insurer, my warkshop and the General Insurance Association af Fingapare {“GIA"} may/ere permitted to collect, use,
disclese and/or process my personal dama/personal information set out in this [form| and any other persanal information
orovided by me or pessessed by my insurer [collectively the “Personal Infarmation”) and disclose and transter suzh
Persenal Information to all insurer(s) wha have msured vehiele(s) involved in this accident lall insureris) who have insurad
vehiclels) involved in this accident shall be collactively referred mw as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawoyarslaw firms, the

Menetary Autharity of Singapore and any relevant governmeant agency/autharity [such as the nolice], for the purposeis)
of:

(i] processing handling end/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the daims 2nd any necessary
investigations relating to the tlaims;

{ii} imvestigating the accident and/ar my clairms;
(iti} carmying out and/or dealing with my instructisns or responding to any enguiries by ma;

[iw} adminlstering mw elaims Irciuding the mailing of correspondence, SEatements, iNvoices, reports or Notices to me,
which could invelve disclosure of certain persanal data about me 1o bring about delivery of the tame as well 25 on the
externzl cover of envelopes/mail packages): amdfar

{v] complying with applicable law in ad ministering, processing, handling and /or dealing with my claims, jcollectively the
"Purposes”)
(b} =l insureris) whe have iInsured vehicle(s) invelved in this accident and the Insurers’ lewyersflaw firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purpases: and

e} my Personal Infarmation may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/ar GIA ta thair third party serv o providers or
agents{including their lawyerslaw firms), which may be sited cutside of Singapere, for one er mare of the shove Purposes,

(d}  my Personal Information will also be callacted and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fravd detection,
Imvestigation and management in present and all future claims,

{e}  the Information se collected under (d) sbove may be shared / disclosed:

(i) teallinsurers and/or any ather third parties that asskst in evalugting, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, lew enforcement and government 2gencies as ressonably required for the purposes stated, or

lii) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or ceurt orders

anikka L2

7 /ﬂ/ : 3
X 2\ cs

Palicyholder's Sigheturs Driver's Signature - Reporting Centre Parsonnal's Signature
Dake & Thme: {If driver is not the palieyholder) MName:
Date & Time: MRICSFIN Ho.:
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£ 1
CoST free 6286 3032

Bedok Motor Engineering Pte Ltd
30, Defu Land 9, Singapokz 539270
http://Awww. bedokmotor.com
enquire@bedokmotor.co

i ﬁ%W/

L
Estimate To Repair PC22285 ANKAI HFF6107K05 Thxceioon, JA l;L,r,i‘i-r‘f__tff/ \
Chassis No : LAS1EIMCXCA100778
S/No | Quantity Description 7:- Y ,A,/:{ 4,{4 r ,,5,.1.__ Amount
LIST ITEMS
1 1pc |Front body panel rgvj_{} r = fdoo 3 & 262789 | —
2 1pc |Front body panel emblem badge < .2 7 $ 10442 | —
3 | 2pcs |Headlamp@9sies 0/Ccae  Nlsen alc bop $ 190338, o
4 1pc |Head lamp panel R/H 4.6l J,.I O % 1,10466 1,-—-;-—'
5 1pc  |Front licence plate panel Soadly §fo 5 93465 1
3 2pcs  |Front licence plate panel lock @114.29 e geyr~i130 $ 228.58 1
7 2pcs  |Front licence plate panel hinge @69.77 /L auZl $ 139.54 X
B ipc |Front clearance light O e dﬁ‘b : - :g‘;ﬁ e —"
Less 10% 3 721.28
( &E{(Jffﬁ-ﬁ ﬁ;‘z 3 6,491.56
SPECIAL NETT ITEAMS "
9 1pc |Front windshield glass sealant/repair kit 7.2 % 450.00 /ff’f )
10 1pc |Front licence plate Lot $ 80.00 |30~
11 1pc Frm:nt licence plate panel inner frame/structure W oD R B 800.00 ¢ 7 S
Mz 4 i  fone
$ 1,330.00
LABOUR & MISC CHARGE ik
To remove and refit from windshield glass to facilitate repair %05 550.00
2 To check electrical lightings and focussing of head lamp. 20 |5 120.00
To remove and refit instrument dashboard to enable body
work repair. AT- |8 60000 ,/
4 To cut, weld off front body panel and R/H head lamp panel '
and renewal of the same. Renew the necessary parts, .
adjust and realign of the same. g fo 20 D) $ 3,500.00
5 Putty and spray painting of the affected portion two tone
color B $ 200000
3] To remove/refit interior fitting, fixtures, attachments SO0 &
to facilitate repairs. n 1 3 450.00 )(
LFK Aul nsultants hence notify
o the foll Jr" ’ $ 7.220.00
=lore/aher spray painting
" . v amaged parts) duri survey / ,
R BB (o s
1y survey islrm a "Withou! Pre|udice” basis Total $ 1504156 L{,:}‘;&
* Mo ilegal modification(s) is allowad
i 50 r"‘" IT’:ﬂ[eﬂ!;u:c;al ue: |: :.Jr:f-:—g !.:Tmn. P“" {{’ﬂ{ 0 Cpetf - Yo
: | 5 Cub |dar
Acknowiedged by Repairer Ry
Signature: u:’ E& l ['--‘:':1:|I
Data: LP':'-L;-':—F" A = B A
ot ’ [. %]hz Py -
— oL =1
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Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. PC 2228S

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ui Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 4085833
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6255 4315

Page No..1of 2

Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop ($) ($)
c TO R
1|FRONT BODY PANEL (WCP) BADLY DENTED 2,627.89 1,800.00
1|FRONT BODY PANEL EMBLEM BADGE (WCP) CRACKED 104.42 70.00
2|HEAD LAMP @$951.69 (N/S CRACKED)(WGCP) O/ CRACKED / N/S 1,003.38 600.00
NOT CONSISTENT
WITH THE IMPACT
1|HEAD LAMP PANEL R/H (WCP) BADLY DENTED 1,104 66 650.00
1|FRONT LICENCE PLATE PANEL (WCP) BADLY DENTED 934 65 680.00
2|FRONT LICENGCE PLATE PANEL LOCK @$114.28 (WCP)  |TWISTED 228.58 130.00
2| FRONT LICENCE PLATE PANEL HINGE @$69.77 (WCP)  |TO REPAIR SEE 139.54 -
LABOUR
1|FRONT CLEARANCE LIGHT (WCP) CRACKED 169.72 80.00
COST PLUS 15% 1,081.93 601.50
8.294.77 4,611.50
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|[FRONT WINDSHIELD GLASS SEALANT/REPAIR KIT (SN) |[NECESSARY 450.00 100.00
1|FRONT LICENCE PLATE (SN) BENT 80.00 35.00
1|FRONT LICENCE PLATE PANEL INNER FRAME/BEHIND  |BENT / CRACKED 800.00 500.00
FRAME STRUCTURE (SN)
1,330.00 £35.00
LABOUR
TO REMOVE AND REFIT FROM WINDSHIELD GLASS TO 550.00 400.00
FAGILITATE REPAIR.
TO CHECK ELECTRICAL LIGHTINGS AND FOCUSSING 120.00 20.00
OF HEAD LAMP,
TO REMOVE AND REFIT INSTRUMENT DASHBOARD TO  |[NOT NECESSARY 600.00 -
ENABLE BODY WORK REPAIR.
TO CUT,WELD OFF FRONT BODY PANEL AND R/H HEAD 3,500.00 2,000.00
LAMP PANEL AND RENEWAL OF THE SAME RENEW THE
NECESSARY PARTS ADJUST AND REALIGN OF THE
SAME INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF FRONT LICENCE
PLATE PANEL HINGE .
PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING OF THE AFFECTED 2,000.00 1,000.00
PORTION TWO TONE COLOR.
TO REMOVE/REFIT INTERIOR NOT NECESSARY 450.00 -
FITTING FIXTURES, ATTACHMENTS TO FACILITATE
REPAIRS.
7,220.00 3,420.00

Report Ref No. CS/SMO17024671/Uvd3n2
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Page No.2 of 2
GRAND TOTAL 16,844.77 B8,666.50
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 6,900.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION]
LESS EXCESS -3,000.00
NETT LIABILITY 3,900.00

Report Ref No. CS/SMO17024671/Uvd3n2

CHUA KANG SENG

Licensed Appraiser




